
29th May, 2024 

To, 
Corporate Relationship Dept. 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers  
Dalal Street Mumbai 400 023 
 
Dear Sir, 

 Subject: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Reg 2015. 

 Ref: Security Name: PRITHVIEXCH Security Code: 53168  

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, we have received request from our RTA - Integrated Registry 
Management Services Private Limited, regarding loss of share certificate of the shareholder of the 
Company and the holders have requested for Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate(s): 

Folio No. Name of the Shareholder Share Certificate No. 
Distinctive No(s). 

Quantity 
From To 

11131 JASU M GANDHI        1131 224511 224690 180 

 

This is for your information and records. 

Thanking you 
Yours Faithfully 
For Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited 
 
 
N.Sornalatha 
Company Secretary & Compliance officer 
Encl: a/a 
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secy

From: srirams@integratedindia.in
Sent: 29 May 2024 12:41
To: secy@prithvifx.com
Subject: Stock exchange intimation / Folio no: 11131  / Loss of share  certificates

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We hereby inform that the following Share certificate (s) is / are reported to have been lost/ stolen/ 
misplaced with / without accompanied by a Transfer Deed(s) and the Shareholder(s) / Claimant have 
requested the Company for Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate(s): 
 

Folio No. Name of the Shareholder Share Certificate No. 

Distinctive No(s). 

Quantity 

From To 

11131 JASU M GANDHI 1131 224511 224690 180 

 
Please notify the loss of share certificate(s) in respect of the above case(s) to the Stock Exchanges 
and confirm. 
 
Regards 
 
Chitra S 
Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited, 
2nd Floor, "Kences Towers", No 1, Ramakrishna Street, 
North Usman Road, T.Nagar, Chennai-600 017. 
PH:044-28140801- 03 three lines, Fax: 28142479 
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